
From: Michael Feldewert
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks,

David K, EMNRD
Cc: James Bruce; Kyle Perkins (kperkins@matadorresources.com); Jennifer L. Bradfute; mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net
Subject: Case No. 16221 (EOG Spork wells) and Case Nos. 16183 and 16184 (Mewbourne Virgo wells)
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:27:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

EOG requests that the Division continue the above reference cases to the July 12th docket.  Counsel
for Mewbourne does not object, and I have copied other counsel that have entered appearances in
one or all of these matters.   
 
Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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